From: Moms Against The Norm
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 12:32 PM

To: rachna.singh.mla@leg.bc.ca
Cc:




Subject: October 21, 2023

Dear Honorable Rachna Singh and honorable Board Members across British Columbia,

My name is Emily Duggan and | represent a significant number of parents and guardians across our great province.

As | am sure you are aware, on Saturday October 21, 2023 a march took place across our province. A speech was made
at the Chilliwack march that day that is directed at each of you. As public servants of this province, it is imperative you

hear it.

Here is the link to a video of the speech, as well | have attached the written copy for your convenience.
https://www.facebook.com/hungryfortruthdrea/videos/293026993686219/

Your time is appreciated. Sincerely, and on behalf of a significant number of residents of British Columbia,

Emily Duggan
Moms Against the Norm



Speech at the Chilliwack rally, Oct 21,2023
As a Lifetime Member of the BC School Trustees Association, I want to apologize for
the despicable way publicly elected school trustees have been treating members of
the public who have been trying to express their concerns. In my 30 years of service
on a School Board, I have never seen such rudeness, incivility and downright hatred
as in the past five years. This is the five years the government has been pushing
Diversity, Inclusion and Equity. Members of the public have been interrupted, cut off,

shamed, ridiculed and even ordered to leave board meetings.

It began back in 2017, when the Chilliwack Board Chair Dan Coulter repeatedly
insulted the late Sandy Devenney, harassing her to tears. Some of you remember
Sandy, who organized protests to protect children on the freeway overpasses, and
she got a lot of encouraging honks from truckers. Sandy is up in Heaven now, looking
down with pleasure to see how many of you have taken up her cause of stopping
SOGI 1-2-3.

I suggest the solution is to abolish School Boards. That's right! GET RID OF THEM!
The original concept of school boards was to ensure education in local schools
represented the hopes and dreams and values of the community they served. But
they have lost their way. They have become redundant. They just rubber stamp what
the ministry tells the Superintendents to do. And the Ministry of Education is
controlled by the Globalist vision of the United Nations.

I asked my MLA John Martin why all the BC MLA’s unquestioningly added gender
identity to the BC Code of Human Rights? He admitted that the BC Government had
been ordered to do that by the United Nations, and they were told that it would soon

be law in all of Canada.



Instead of representing ALL THE COMMUNITY, school boards are overrun by woke
union members and professional educators: some retired and some sitting on boards
in a different district than where they teach. (l.e. Rod Ross taught in Chilliwack, but
for years was on the Langley School Board) This is wrong. Educators are taught in
University that they are smarter and wiser than parents, and they are being
encouraged to bring in a new world order! Parents must push back against this

ridiculous arrogance.

We can Divide and conquer! If we demand that School Boards be abolished, It will
scare the boards into listening to the public instead of insulting them and shutting off
their mikes. School Boards have been abolished in Nova Scotia. And New Brunswick
is planning to abolish their seven school boards which they call Education Councils.
Education minister Dominic Cardy said he wants to reduce the power of the

minister's office and increase local democracy and authority.

What will replace the school boards? Probably DPACs. Public Education run by
parents. That would move us to a Charter School model, which the Unions hate as
they are difficult to control. For the welfare of our children, we must end the union

control of our schools.

Children are suffering in the current system of school governance. They are being
used to further the utopian political goals of the Union bosses, and the quality of their
education is suffering. In the past five years of this push for Diversity, inclusion and
Equity, public school academic performance has declined.

Get rid of School Boards in BC!
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